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To: 	Public Utility Comthissioner of Texas 

Central Records PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS.CN 
CLE`.'\K 

1701 N Congress PO Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78111-3326 

From: Hector Castaneda 
LNV 

Date: March 1, 2017 

Re: 	Docket No. 45489 Application to Obtain CCN in 
City of Gregory, San Patricio County, Texas 

Below items attached as per email from Gary Horton on February 21, 2017. Pleise find 
email enclosed. 

El A general location map identifying the requested area in reference to the nearest county boundary, city, 
or town. 

El A detailed map identifying tlie requested area in reference to verifiable man-made and natural landmarks, 
such as roads, rivers, and railroads. 

El Digital mapping data for the requested area, as a single polygon record, in shapefile (SHP) foimat, 
georeferenced in either NAD83 Texas Statewide Mapping System (Meters) or NAD83 Texas State Plane 
Coordinate System (US Feet); OR metes arid bounds survey sealed or embossed by either a licensed state 
surveyor or a registered'professional land surveyor. 



Hector Castaneda 

From: 	 Horton Jr, Gary <Gary.Horton@puc.texas.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, February 17, 2017 1:46 PM 
To: 	 Hector Castaneda 

Cc: 	 Scaff, Sean; Meier, Kennedy 

Subject: 	 FW: Docket 45489 

Mr. Castaneda, 

It was good to speak with you today. Please see my email below for details regarding the landowner opt-outs. In 

addition, it is my understanding that an agreement was reached with City of Portland, and therefore the revised rnaps 

and digital data should also reflect the outcome of those discussions. I'll be looking forward to the latest copies of the 
following items being submitted to Central Records: 

DA general location map identifying the requested area in reference to the nearest county boundary, city, or town. 

A detailed map identifying the requested area in reference to verifiable man-made and natural landmarks, such as 
roads, rivers, and railroads. 

111 Digital mapping data for the requested area, as a single polygon record, in shapefile (SHP) format, georeferenced in 

either NAD83 Texâs Statewide Mapping System (Meters) or NAD83 Texas State Plane Coordinate System (US Feet); OR 
metes and bounds survey sealed or embossed by either a licensed state surveyor or a registered professional land 
surveyor. 

Thanks! 

All the best, 

gary 

Gary Horton, Jr.' 
GIS Specialist 1 Water Utilities Division 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 

garv.horton@puc.texas.gov  
Ph 512.936.7146 

From: Horton Jr, Gary 

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 9:50 AM 

To: Hector Castaneda <hectorc@Invinc.com> 
Cc: Scaff, Sean <Sean.Scaff@puc.texas.gov>; Meier, Kennedy <Kennedy.Meier@puc.texas.gov> 
Subject: Dotket 45489 

Mr. Castaneda, 

In response to the City of Gregory's published and mailed notice for CCN amendment, the PUC has been receiving 

requests for land-owner opt-outs (on the west and south sides of the requested area). I am writing tO make sure the 

applicant has likewise been receiving the opt-out requests, and that the applicant will be prepared to demonstrate that 
those requests are examined and granted, by submitting revised maps and digital data reflecting a change in requested 

area for CCN amendment. I'll be expecting the supplemental filing shortly after the notice period ends, on February 

17th. Please call with any questions. Thank you. 

All,the best, 
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